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NITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
475 L'Enfanl Plaza. SW 
Washington, DC 20260 

Mr. Richard I. Wevodau 
Director 
Maintenance Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
817 - 14th Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 

Re: B. Levy 

t'iA~ 2 0 1986 

Canoga Park, CA 91303-9998 
H4C-SG-C 8421 

Dear Mr. Wevodau: 

On February 19, 1986, we met to discuss the above-captioned 
cas~ at the fourth step of our contractual grievance 
procedure. 

( The issue in this grievance is whether an employee who had 
been on a 204b assignment was improperly assigned to work 
craft overtime. 
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After further review of this matter, we mutually agreed that 
the=e was no national interpretive issue fairly presented in 
this case. This is a local dispute suitable for regional 
det~rmination by application of the provisions of the Step 4 
set~lement reached on grievance no. HlC-SG-C 5929 dated March 
2, :983. In pertinent part, that settlement provides that an 
employee detailed to an acting ~upervisory position will not 
per~orm bargaining-unit overtime immediately prior to or 
imm~diately after such detail unless all available 
bar;aining-unit employees are utilized. 

Acc~rdingly, as we further agreed, this case is hereby 
rem=nded to Step 3 for further consideration by the parties 
bas;d on a review of the provisions of the above-referenced 
set~lement. 


